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December 30, 2019 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
Request for Proposal:  #05-020  
 
Title:    Consult & Project Management for IT Projects 
  
The attention of all plan holders is called to the following questions received before the deadline of 
December 30, 2019. Answers follows the questions below in bold: 
 

1. Can we submit a proposal if we are only interested in providing resource(s) for the Infrastructure 
Category? Yes, you can submit a proposal for only the infrastructure Category. 

2. Are you open to engaging offshore resources to help keep costs down? No, we need to have 
people available to come onsite. 

3. Under Software Dev & Support Category, can you please provide a breakdown of programming 
languages and databases required as this will drastically change the profile and potential cost of 
the resources? CATEGORY: SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT AND SUPPORT (?) Programming (?) 
Agile Software Development Methodology (?) Version Control Systems (?) Web Design and 
Experience (?) Geographic Information Systems (?) Database (?) Data Analytics  
A. CATEGORY: SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT AND SUPPORT 

a. Programming – C#, net Core, SharePoint 
b. Agile Software Development Methodology-MS DevOps 
c. Version Control Systems 
d. Web Design and User Experience-Responsive, ADA Complaint 
e. Geographic Information Systems–ESRI 
f. Database-MS SQL Server 
g. Data Analytics-BiPro, SSaS 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 20 (Proposal Response 
Form) of the Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


